GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223017848IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte.

Executive Engineer , EE | Joynagar Irrigation Division

Date: 28/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets Sluices with or without road on top (29 Nos) in Blocks Basanti, Canning-I, Canning-ll, Gosaba,
PSs Basanti, Canning, Jibantala, Gosaba and District South 24 Parganas during the financial year of
2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/E-296-2223),Project ID:- IW222375693S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Govermor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets Sluices with or without road on
top (29 Nos) in Blocks Basanti, Canning-i, Canning-il, Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Canning, Jibantala, Gosaba and District South
24 Parganas during the financial year of 2022-23 (SCHEME |D--IW/MR/E-296-2223) ,the details of which has been given

below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets Sluices with or without

road on top (29 Nos) in Blocks Basanti, Canning-I, Canning-Il, Gosaba, PSs Basanti,
Canning, Jibantala, Gosaba and District South 24 Parganas during the financial year of

2022-23 (SCHEME ID-IW/MR/E-296-2223)
IW222375693S000

Blocks Basanti, Canning-l, Canning-ll, Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Canning, Jibantala, Gosaba

and District South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 9368000 (Ninety Three Lakh Sixty Eight Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S ; Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Nathic Amount
Maintenance
1 202223  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-v| State Development | o b i e in 1000000
Schemes B
Irrigation Sector
State Development Maintenance
2 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 8368000
Schemes e
Irrigation Sector
Total 9368000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2223043439FA00 Dated 27/03/2023.

Memo No: GO2223017848IW
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 28/03/2023

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/E-296-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets Sluices with or without road on top
29 Nos) in Blocks Basanti, Canning-I, Canning-11, Gosaba; PSs Basanti, Canning, Jibantala, Gosaba and District South 24 Parganas
luring the financial year of 2022-23.

“onsists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of

Sl No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendered amount (Rs.) | amount put to tender
(Rs.)

I/R to damaged Six vent Masonry Sluice facing left bank of river
Hana near Chunakhali Bazar at Mouza Chunakhali in Block & PS. a

: Basanti, Dist. South 24 Parganas under Joynagar Irrigation SAERIAI0 Yot
Division.
I/R to damaged single vent Masonry Sluice facing left bank of

P river Hana near Dhekiberia at Mouza Bogulakhali in Block & P.S. 4

. Basanti, Dist. South 24 Parganas under Joynagar Irrigation 20092100 AR
Division.
I/R to damaged single vent Masonry Sluice facing right bank of

3 river Hogol at Mouza Ramchandrakhali in Block & PS. Basanti, 798964.00 2396892
Dist. South 24 Parganas under Joynagar Irrigation Division.
Special repair of sluices facing river Matla, Beledona, Peali,
Karatia & Bidya in different Mouzas in Block Canning-I & -

*  |Canning 11, PS. Canning & Jibantala, District South 24 Parganas ASaa282.00 S
under Joynagar Irrigation Division.
Special repair of 15 Nos. sluices at different Mouzas in Block

5 Gosaba, P.S. Gosaba & Sundarban Coastal, District South 24 5280869.00 158426.07
Parganas under Joynagar Irrigation Division.

Total: 9095050.00 272851.50
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 9367901.50
Joint Secretary Work

Irrigation & Waterways Departmen



